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April 5, 2024
TO: Mahesh Sharma, County Administrator

Vanessa Wierman, Human Resources Director
FROM: Matt Hirst, Information Technology Director
RE: Information Technology New Hire — Network Systems Administrator

We have selected a candidate to fill the position of Network Systems Administrator in the
Information Technology Department. Six (6) candidates were interviewed, selected from twelve
(12) which applied for the position.

The candidate chosen, Jonah Struck, has an Associate’s in Arts and Science from Scott Community
College. Mr. Struck additionally has three (3) years working in the information technology field
with varied and progressing levels of experience. He has been a Network Engineer / Cybersecurity
Analyst for Rouse Consulting from 2022 to present and held a relevant Tier 2 Software Support
Technician position with Winsor Consulting prior to that for approximately two (2) years.

Due to the exceptional technical and project management qualifications of this candidate, [ am
recommending we hire at a salary of $31.55 per hour (~$65,624 per year) or Step 2 for this position

as well as 2 week vacation accruals.

cc: Jonah Struck
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DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APRIL 11, 2024

APPROVAL OF STAFF APPOINTMENTS

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The hiring of Jonah Struck for the position of Network Systems Admin with the IT

Department starting at Step 2 and accruing 2 weeks of vacation annually.
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